Senate Resolution No. 851
BY: Senator RYAN

COVMEMORATI NG t he 200t h Anni versary of the Town of
Evans

WHEREAS, It 1is the intent of this Legislative Body to honor and
commenorate the distinguished histories of the comunities whi ch
conprise the noble body of this great Enpire State; and

VWHEREAS, Attendant to such concern, and in full accord with its
| ong-standing traditions, this Legislative Body is justly proud to
commenorate the 200th Anniversary of the Town of Evans, in Erie County,
New Yor k; and

WHEREAS, The Town of Evans is |located approximately 20 niles
southwest of the Buffalo netropolitan area, and is considered a rural
comunity with the benefit of 12 mles of waterfront; it is located in
geographic proximty to the major trading centers of the Northeast and
Is a bi-national gateway for comerce due to the region's border
| ocation with Canada; and

VHEREAS, As of the 2010 census, 16,356 citizens lived in the Town of
Evans; and

WHEREAS, The very first settler in the territory later to be known
as the Town of Evans was Joel Harvey, who arrived in 1804, and nmde a
hone for hinself on the west side of 1 8-Mle Creek near its nouth; to
accomodat e the em grants who cane fromthe East, he renovated his hone
into a hotel and tavern, naned The Frontier House; and

VWHEREAS, Although many mgrants stopped at The Frontier House on
their way to their lands newy purchased fromthe Holland Land Conpany,
no permanent settlenent came wuntil early in 1809, when young Aaron
Sal i sbury | ocated about three mles southwest of the hotel and Aaron
Cash settled near the North Evans | ocal e; and

WHEREAS, In 1810, Anderson Taylor settled at the site of Evans
Center while Elijah Gates, Nathaniel Lay, John Barker, and Martin and
Seth Sprague built their |og houses in the general vicinity but nearer
the | ake shore; the follow ng year, other newconers in that area were
G deon Dudley, David Corbin, Tinothy Dustin, and a M. Pike; about the
sanme time, Job Palmer replaced Joel Harvey at The Frontier House; and

WHEREAS, Settlers arriving in 1811 included Janes Ayer, from
Haverhill, Massachusetts, wth his children: Gorham Low Bradley, Ms.
Martha Dart, Ms. Mary Low Beal, Ms. Sarah Bradley Black, Ms.
Henrietta Atwood, and Ira Janmes, the youngest of the famly, was not
born wuntil later, when the Ayers were ensconced in their new
"wi | derness” | og hone; and

VWHEREAS, Later, Hezekiah Dibble arrived, and in 1812, WIIliam Cash
from Dut chess County cane and located in the southwestern section of



Evans along the |ake shore; with his famly of 12 children, he cleared
his | arge acreage and developed it into one of the fine farns of Evans;
and

VHEREAS, Practically al | of the famlies nentioned becane
promnently involved in the civic affairs of their comunity in those
early pioneering days; and

VWHEREAS, Year by year follow ng the War of 1812, immgration to the
| akesi de area increased at such a brisk rate that it was not |ong before
the authorities began considering "town-hood" for the general area; in
March of 1821, the New York State Legislature proposed and passed an Act
for the purpose of "erecting” the Town of Evans, to becone effective on
March 31, 1821; and

VWHEREAS, |In 1852, the first railroad in Evans was built, and
business rapidly noved to a new location, Evans Station, later to be
known as Angol a; shortly thereafter, other buildings were noved into the
village where only three farns and farmhouses had been before; and

VWHEREAS, The Town of Evans was naned after David E. Evans who was
the nephew of Joseph Ellicott, a prom nent agent for the Holland Land
Conmpany who had served as its clerk for that organization; in 1827,
Jacob xto, the resident agent, died, and David E. Evans was selected to
succeed him and

VWHEREAS, David E. Evans was wel |l -known for his efficient and hunmane
managenent of the Holland Agency's affairs in relation to their nearly
| npoveri shed settler-clients, and becane very popular wth both the
pi oneers and the Conpany; under his adm nistration, about one-half of
all the lands ever owned by the Holland people in Western New York were
sold, and the receipts of the Conpany were said to be l|arger than al
such receipts wunder the admnistrations of both Joseph Ellicott and
Jacob Qtto; and

WHEREAS, Wth the continuous com ng of settlers, a housing problem
devel oped; |log cabins and, with the assistance of the first sawmlls,
boar d- and- batten houses, and hotels were hastily constructed to neet the
ever-increasi ng demands for dwellings; and

VWHEREAS, Today, under the |lum nous |eadership of Supervisor Mry
Hosl er, the Town of Evans stays true to its m ssion of being a honme for
wor k, community and play; and

VWHEREAS, Remmining fruitful over the ebb and flow of decades of
growh and change, the Town of Evans continues its commtnent to
enhancing the quality of Iife of its citizens, ensuring a positive
busi ness, institutional and educational <climte, and providing al
essential services; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That this Legislative Body pause in its deliberations to
commenorate the 200th Anniversary of the Town of Evans, recognizing the
significance of the role it continues to play in the life of the
community of the State of New York; and be it further



RESOLVED, That a <copy of this Resolution, suitably engrossed, be
transmtted to Mary Hosl er, Supervisor, Town of Evans.



